

This avalanche was triggered by a snowbiker on 2/17 near Cooke City. It is on a north aspect, 1.5-2 feet deep, and likely failed on surface hoar that was buried by the recent storm. Photo: Whittle

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 18, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 19, 2016

Cooke City, 2016-02-18